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Susan Crawford

From: Susan Crawford

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:09 AM

To: '‘Ross, Karen'

Cc: Frank Takacs

Subject: Request for Extension of Time To Amend License Application Granted

Karen:

Your June 1, 2010, request for extension of time, until July 31, 2010, to amend KLKI(FM), Dolan Springs, Arizona, license
application BLED-20100125ADU, filed on behalf of Educational Media Foundation, is granted. During this time, KLKI may
continue to operate under Program Test Authority granted by letter on March 1, 2010, at its authorized transmitter site with
reduced effective radiated power of 15 kilowatts.

Susan N. Crawford

Federal Communications Commission

Assistant Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Voice: 202-418-2754

Fax: 202-418-1411

Email: Susan.Crawford@fcc.gov
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